

## Kathryn B. Copley

---

### Personal Profile

My strengths as an Acute Care Nurse Practitioner will consist of my interpersonal communication skills with colleagues including physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, and working with patients. Skill set includes: history taking, thorough assessments, descriptive skills, thoroughness in evaluation, emphasis on wellness, articulating a plan of care, and including all involved in the treatment plan. My strengths as a professional include my exemplary work ethics and dedication, and ability to focus on the critically ill patients. I have a desire to stay current on treatment plans including new research involving medications, procedures, and assessment findings to grow as an Acute Care Nurse Practitioner and better serve the patients.

---

### Education

**University of Florida**, Gainesville, FL August 2013-May 2015  
*Master of Science in Nursing, Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Track*

**University of North Florida**, Jacksonville, FL August 2005-August 2011  
*Major: Bachelor of Science in Nursing*  
*Minor: Public Health*

---

### Licensure and Certifications

- Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, State of Florida, ARNP9330578 (expires April 2017)
  - American Nurses Credentialing Center Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner (obtained June 2015)
- 

### Professional Clinical Experience

#### **Critical Care Management of Halifax**, Daytona Beach, FL

January 2015-April 2015

Under the supervision of one critical care physician. Observed and participated in the critical care management of both medical intensive care patients and surgical intensive care patients. Inserted sterilely twelve central venous catheters, three oral intubations, and sterilely performed one thoracentesis.

#### **Neurosurgery of Halifax Health**, Daytona Beach, FL

August 2014-December 2014

Under the supervision of one physician and one physician assistant. Observed management of pre-surgical and post-surgical patients in the office setting. Observed and assisted with care of hospital patients. Observed several surgical procedures.

#### **Memorial Hospital**, Jacksonville, FL

May 2014-July 2014

Large hospital under the supervision of one critical care physician and two Acute Care Nurse Practitioners. Observed critical care management of patients at various stages of their trajectory of care. Participated in morning rounds with multidisciplinary team. Assisted and completed endotracheal intubations. Observed and assisted in central

line placement, chest tubes, and arterial line placement.

**Infections Disease Center of Volusia**, New Smyrna Beach, Fl

January 2014-April 2014

Small community clinic under the supervision of one physician and one Acute Care Nurse Practitioner. Observed and assisted with care of patients in the hospital setting and office setting with infectious processes.

---

**Employment Experience**

**North Florida Surgeons**

July 2015-Present

*Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner, Daytona Beach, Fl*

Collaborate care of General Surgery patients

Round on patients in the critical care units and floors

Assist surgeons in bedside procedures

Assist surgeons in the operative theater

Provide continuity of care on the Acute Surgical Service

Assist in discharge planning

**Florida Hospital Fish Memorial**, Orange City, Fl

October 2011- June 2015

*Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Unit*

Collaborative inpatient care with physicians, physical therapy, social work, and case management

Provided hands on care to patients in a intensive care unit

Monitor continuous telemetry and participated in bedside procedures including central line insertion, endotracheal intubation, and hemodialysis access insertion

Administration of medications including cardiac drips

Promote team work in a busy intensive care unit